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Stogner‘ IMichaeIi EMNRD |

From: John Alired [jallred@plantationpetro.com] Sent: Mon 4/10/2006 2:57 PM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: Re: State H-17 # 2

Attachments:
Michael:

Re: State H-1T # 2
(API # 30-025-06137)
Drilled Jan. 12, 1937

We would buy this well from the current operator and re-enter for a Eumont Gas well recompletion.
This well Is In Unit D, Sec 17, T-20S, R-37E (330'FNL & 330'FWL).

Is the spacing offset going to be a problem In the Eumont Pool?

Regards,

John Alired

Plantation Petroleum Companies
2203 Timberioch Place, Suite 229
The Woodlands, Texas 77380
(281) 296-.7222 w

(281) 389-8832 m

(281) 298-2333 Fax

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/Re:%20%20State%20H-17%20... 4/10/2006
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Lﬁ Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. l

Stogneri Michaeli EMNRD

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Tue 4/11/2006 2:17 PM
To: John Allred

Cc: Mull, Donna, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD

Subject: RE: State H-17 # 2

Attachments: ) gp i) 15 doc(38KB)

Accord to my records this will be an infilt well to an existing 80-acre Eumont NSP currently dedicated to
Plantation's Wulff State #2 (30-025-06138). A well density exception and an unorthodox gas well location
approval will be required.

Sorry about the misspelling on the previouse order, attached is a corrected draft order.

From: John Allred [mailto:jallred@plantationpetro.com]

Sent: Mon 4/10/2006 2:57 PM

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: Re: State H-17 # 2

Michael:

Re: State H-17 # 2
(AP! # 30-025-06137)
Drilied Jan. 12, 1937

We would buy this well from the current operator and ro-enter for a Eumont Gas well recompletion.
This well Is in Unit D, Sec 17, T-208, R-37E (330°FNL & 330°'FWL).

Is the spacing ofiset going to be a problem in the Eumont Pool?

Regards,

John Allred

Plantation Petroleum Companies
2203 Timberlioch Place, Suite 229
The Woodlands, Texas 77380
(281) 296-7222 w

(281) 388-8832 m

(281) 298-2333 Fax

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%201Items/RE:%20State%20H-17... 4/11/2006
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Stoaneri Michael‘ EMNRD

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Fri 4/28/2006 1:51 PM
To: John Allred

Cc:

Subject: RE: Re: Plantation Operating - Drilling List 2006

Attachments: |} gp 04-10.rst.doc(33KB) ] SD-EUMT.8.doc(38KB)

(1) New Mexico "AA" State #7 - 22B-23S-36E
Approved by REINSTATED Administrative Order SD-04-10 on 4-28-2006 (see attachment).

(2) Hansen State #10 - 16A-20S-37E
Approved by Administrative Order SD-06-07 on 4-28-2006 (see attachment).

(3) Carter Eaves "NCT" A #3 - 6K-24S-37E
Application was received on 3/31/2006 and is pending review.

(4) Martin "B" #3 - 31C-24S-37E
Application was received on 3/31/2006 and is pending review.

(5) State E Com #5 - 161-21S-36E
Application was received on 4/20/2006 and is pending review with a 20-day suspense date of 5/10/2006.

(6) State A Com #6 - 8G-21S-36E
Application was received on 4/26/2006 and is pending review with a 20-day suspense date of 5/16/2006.

(7) Turner State #5 - 32B-20S-37E
Application was received on 4/28/2006 and is pending review with a 20-day suspense date of 5/18/2006.

There was nothing marked in yellow. However, I've none an exhausting search in our office and can't find that
we,ve received any of the orther filings you have listed. I'm still looking and will ask around again.

From: John Alired [mailto:jalired@plantationpetro.com]
Sent: Tue 4/25/2006 9:14 AM

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Re: Plantation Operating - Drilling List 2006

From: John Allred [mailto:jalired@plantationpetro.com]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2006 2:14 PM

Cc: Don Dotson
Subject: Re: Plantation Operating Drilling List 2006
Michael:

Re: Plantation Operating - Drilling List 2006

Here is a list of wells we want to get NMOCD approved & drilled this 2006 year.

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE:%20Re:%20Planta... 4/28/2006
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The ones in yellow we have mailed to you in Santa Fe, NM.
Please check and see if you have received them and what the status is of them.

Carter Eaves "NCT" A #3
6K-24S-37E

Martin "B" #3
31C-24S-37E

New Mexico "AA" State #7
22B-23S-36E

Boren Greer #4
21E-22S-36E

State E Com #5
161-21S-36E

State A Com #6
8G-21S-36E

Bois d Arc # 1
Quapaw #2
19J-20S-37E

Myers B-28 A/C-2 #4
281-20S-37E

Hansen State #10
16A-20S-37E

Myers B-27 #2
27C-20S-37E

Turner State #4
32B-20S-37E

Wulff State #3
-17D-20S-37E

WAulff State #4
16H-21S-36E
Stevens B-18 # 1

State ECom #6

State ACom #7

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE:%20Re:%20Planta... 4/28/2006
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Elloitt B-6 # 1
Cypress #1

State H
17B

Regards,

John Alired

Plantation Petroleum Companies
2203 Timberloch Place, Suite 229
The Woodlands, Texas 77380
(281) 296-7222 w

(281) 389-8832 m

(281) 298-2333 Fax

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/RE:%20Re:%20Planta... 4/28/2006
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Stogner‘ Michaeli EMNRD

From: John Allred [jallred@plantationpetro.com] Sent: Wed 7/26/2006 12:16 PM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc:

Subject: Re: Myers B Federal # 34

Attachments:

Michael:

Re: Myers B Federal # 34

Just wanted to check on the Myers B Federal # 34 approval, since we sent
it June 16, 2006.

Also, the State H-17 # 2 was sent in July 13, 2006, still awaiting the
20 days.

Regards,

John Allred, P.E.

Plantation Petroleum Companies
2203 Timberioch Place, Suite 229
The Wooadlands, Texas 77380
(281) 296-7222 w

(281) 389-8832 m

(281) 298-2333 Fax

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/Re:%20%20Myers%20B%20F...  7/26/2006



